#### Disclaimer

These minutes reflect the actions taken by the Commission during its June 10, 2022 meeting. Although these minutes have been approved by the Commission, no action authorized by the Commission during this meeting, as reflected in these minutes, shall have force or effect until ten (10) days, Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays excepted, after a copy of these minutes has been delivered to the Governor for review, unless prior to expiration of the review period the governor approves same, in which case the action shall become effective upon such approval. These minutes were delivered to the Governor on June 20, 2022.

#### PINELANDS COMMISSION MEETING

## MINUTES **June 10, 2022**

All participants were either in-person or present via Zoom conference and the meeting was livestreamed through YouTube: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NefRhdjPRMc</u>

#### Commissioners Participating in the Meeting

Alan W. Avery Jr., Dan Christy, John Holroyd, Jerome H. Irick, Theresa Lettman, Ed Lloyd, Mark Lohbauer, Davon McCurry, Jonathan Meade, William Pikolycky, and Chair Laura E. Matos. Also participating were Acting Executive Director Susan R. Grogan, Deputy Attorney General (DAG) Nicolas Seminoff and Governor's Authorities Unit representative Janice Venables.

#### Commissioners Absent

Gary Quinn & Jane Jannarone

#### Call to Order

Chair Matos called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

DAG Seminoff read the Open Public Meetings Act Statement (OPMA).

Acting Executive Director (ED) Grogan called the roll and announced the presence of a quorum. Eleven Commissioners participated in the meeting.

The Commission pledged allegiance to the Flag.

#### Minutes

Chair Matos presented the minutes from the Commission's May 13, 2022 meeting. Commissioner Pikolycky moved the adoption of the minutes. Commissioner Irick seconded the motion.

The minutes from the May 13, 2022 Commission meeting were adopted by a vote of 10 to 0. Commissioner McCurry abstained from the vote.

#### Committee Reports

Chair Matos provided a summary of the May 27, 2022 Policy and Implementation Committee meeting:

The Committee adopted the minutes from the April 29, 2022 meeting.

Stockton University officials briefed the Committee on the University's 2020 Facilities Master Plan. This included an explanation of the master plan updates between 2010 and 2020, an overview of Stockton's land conservation obligations, and a summary of upcoming development projects on Stockton's campus. Staff discussed the need to correct a recorded deed restriction to recognize existing infrastructure and allow for its improvement. No formal action was needed from the Committee.

The Committee reviewed the final draft rule proposal for the Kirkwood-Cohansey Aquifer Comprehensive Management Plan (CMP) amendments. Staff has submitted these rules to the Governor's office and is waiting for approval so that the Commission can formally act. The Committee was briefed on an amendment petition submitted by Bill Wolfe, asking that the Commission prohibit development and reconstruction in extreme wildfire risk areas.

Acting ED Grogan discussed the formal rule petitioning process and explained why the petition submitted by Mr. Wolfe was incomplete. Both the Highlands Council and the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) have denied the petition. Again, no formal action was needed from the Committee.

Commissioner Lohbauer provided a summary of the May 27, 2022 Climate Committee meeting:

The Committee adopted minutes from its February 25, 2022 meeting.

The Committee received an update on the project to install a rain garden at the Commission's headquarters.

The Committee discussed findings from the local government energy audit. The Committee will consider suggestions from that audit during its next meeting.

The Committee also received updates on the following state initiatives: Forest Stewardship Task Force and the 2021 Solar Act.

He said Acting ED Grogan provided information on drafting a Resilience Action Plan and potential CMP amendments related to climate impacts.

#### Acting Executive Director's Report

Acting ED Grogan provided information on the following matters:

- Staff is preparing the Fiscal Year 2023 budget. Staff will begin to share work plans with Committees.
- The New Jersey Office of Planning Advocacy recently released a guidance document on developing warehouses in the state. The Executive Director of the State Planning Commission led the process. The document will be helpful to all New Jersey municipalities faced with the growing demand of warehouse development. The document encourages towns to involve their neighbors and counties. Some Pinelands municipalities are more enthusiastic about the construction of warehouses in their towns and some municipalities are more skeptical of the idea.
- The Kirkwood-Cohansey rules were submitted to the Governor's office for review and approval.
- Staff prepared and sent the Governor's office a draft plan to implement the State's Telework Pilot Program.

Chuck Horner, Director of Regulatory Programs, provided information on the following regulatory matters:

- Staff is currently reviewing three cell tower applications all proposing to install FirstNet antennas. FirstNet's primary area of communications coverage is for public safety but the antennas also provide general, commercial service. The Commission is in the process of determining whether this constitutes an accessory use or a principal use.
- In 2009, the Commission approved a general development plan for 600 dwelling units located in Hamilton Township. The applicant completed threatened and endangered species surveys for both plant and animal species in 2006. Staff is in the process of determining if the applicant will have to undertake those studies again.

Commissioner Lohbauer recused himself from the update on the Forest Stewardship Task Force. He said he has a personal involvement. Commissioner Lohbauer was placed in a waiting room.

• Director Horner said that after the April 28<sup>th</sup> kick-off meeting of Senator Smith's Forest Stewardship Task Force, two Committees were formed: the climate workgroup and the ecological health workgroup. He said he and Commission Environmental Specialist Branwen Ellis are both members of the two Committees. He said he and Ms. Ellis will share the Commission's concerns as the work of the Committees gets underway. He said the task force will eventually formulate state policy recommendations.

Commissioner Lohbauer rejoined the meeting and Director Horner finished his update.

- Staff is scheduled to meet with the NJDEP to discuss pre-approved enduro routes on existing trails at Brendan T. Byrne State Forest.
- Staff participated in Hamilton Township municipal court regarding a clearing violation.

Stacey Roth, Chief, Legal & Legislative Affairs, provided the folowing update:

- Staff met with NJDEP Assistant Commissioner, Vincent Mazzei, to discuss the New Jersey PACT (Protection Against Climate Threats) rules. Stakeholder meetings took place at the end of May and the draft rules are 1,100 pages. NJDEP is proceeding with emergency rules for Flood Hazard Areas and Stormwater Management. Commission staff anticipated some of the changes, and formal rulemaking to amend the CMP should not be necessary at this time.
- Staff submitted comments on the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU) Straw proposal regarding the Community Solar Incentive (CSI) Program. The anticipated rules provide for incentives and include the opportunity for BPU to grant waivers. Staff felt that applicants may confuse BPU waivers with the waiving of CMP standards, and asked for the opportunity to speak with BPU to ensure that Pinelands land use regulations are not waived.

Paul Leakan, Communications Officer, provided the following information:

- Approximately 100 students from the Town of Hammonton participated in a springtime version of World Water Monitoring Challenge at Batsto Lake on June 2.
- The Commission's native Pinelands rain garden is scheduled for installation on June 27<sup>th</sup> through June 29<sup>th</sup>. The wayside panel that will be placed next to the garden will include a QR code that takes you to a webpage describing the purpose and benefits of rain gardens.

He added that he is representing the Commission on the Interagency Council on Climate Resilience's Communications Working Group. The group held its first meeting on June 1.

#### Public Development Projects and Other Permit Matters

Chair Matos presented a resolution for the construction of an access driveway and bus loop at the Maurice River Township Elementary School.

Commissioner Avery made a motion Approving With Conditions an Application for Public Development (Application Number 1990-1140.003) (See Resolution # PC4-22-21). Commissioner Lohbauer seconded the motion.

Director Horner said at first glance, the application looks relatively straightforward. The applicant is proposing to construct a driveway off of Fox Street (an aerial was displayed, see attached). He said the application is more complex. He said the application also proposes to establish a municipal storage facility in an existing masonry garage on Lot 30. Lot 30 is owned by Maurice River Township and is subject of an existing groundwater contamination cleanup from a former manufacturing plant. Lot 30 is also subject of a Green Acres deed restriction. A cultural resource survey was completed and artifacts were identified in the proposed development envelope for the driveway. The proposed driveway was redesigned. The proposed driveway will require the clearing of approximately .25 acres of forest. A number of public comments were received for this application, most of which do not relate to the Commission's regulations. After the public development report was issued, the Commission received statements from three local residents advising that they observed sightings of the Northern pine snake in the vicinity of the proposed development area. Director Horner said the Commission was aware of Northern pine snake sightings in the wooded area to the east of Lots 10 and 30. He said staff believes that the development will have no irreversible, adverse impacts on the Northern pine snake population.

Lastly, Director Horner highlighted two significant conditions referenced in the report: no development shall occur on Lot 30 until the NJDEP modifies the existing deed restriction and the applicant must receive a written determination from the NJDEP that the property has been deemed safe before the masonry garage can be used as storage.

Commissioner Irick asked if a threatened and endangered (T&E) species study was conducted for the site.

Director Horner said staff determined that a T&E study was not warranted.

Commissioner Lettman asked what type of deed restriction is on Lot 30.

Branwen Ellis, Environmental Specialist, said it's a conservation deed restriction.

Acting ED Grogan said the property was deed restricted through the Limited Practical Use (LPU) acquisition program, where funds were provided by the federal government and

matching funds were provided by state government. The Commission identified many parcels that were protected under the LPU acquisition program. The NJDEP identified additional parcels that were protected under the Department's version of the LPU program. NJDEP worked with Pinelands municipalities and in the case of Maurice River, came up with a 10-page list of lots to be deed restricted. Most of the lots were very small and vacant. Lot 30 ended up on the list unbeknownst to the Commission and even the town. She said she believes it was a mistake, as Lot 30 is a large parcel and contains multiple structures, and is not a typical LPU lot.

Commissioner Lettman said based on her research, she found no evidence that the public hearing process has begun at Green Acres to release the deed.

Acting ED Grogan said the NJDEP is aware of the application and that it wanted to be sure the development application was approved by the Commission before moving forward with lifting the deed restriction. She added that the NJDEP is also aware of the condition in the Public Development report.

Commissioner Lettman said she thought the Township should go through the process with the NJDEP to remove the deed restriction before the Commission approves the application.

Acting ED Grogan said someone had to initiate the process. She added that the town received grant funding for the project and needed to receive approval from the Commission.

Commissioner Lettman she said she will not support the application because she is uncomfortable with the fact that the deed has not been lifted.

Commissioner McCurry asked if an application to the Commission would be required for any other development on Lot 30.

Director Horner said yes.

Commissioner Avery asked what happens if the Commissions approves the application today and the NJDEP does not lift the deed restriction.

Director Horner said if that happens it would be highly unlikely that the project would move forward. He said, however, Lot 10 is not subject of the deed restriction.

Director Horner added that staff believes the application has met the requirements of the CMP.

Acting ED Grogan called the roll:	yes
Commissioner Avery	
Commissioner Christy	not present
Commissioner Holroyd	yes
Commissioner Irick	yes

Commissioner Lettman	no
Commissioner Lloyd	yes
Commissioner Lohbauer	yes
Commissioner McCurry	yes
Commissioner Meade	abstain
Commissioner Pikolycky	yes
Chair Matos	yes

The motion carried by a vote of 8 to1.

## Public Comment on Public Development Applications and Items Where the Record is Open

Chair Matos read the list of Public Development applications up for comment.

No one provided comment on the three Public Development applications. Members of the public did call in during this time. See General Public Comment below.

#### Ordinances Not Requiring Commission Action

Chair Matos said there are a number of ordinances listed on today's agenda that do not require action.

- Cape May County 2022 Comprehensive Plan
- Galloway Township Ordinances 2062-2021 & 2075-2022
- Manchester Township Ordinance 22-12
- Medford Township Ordinance 2021-12
- Ocean Township Ordinances 2022-7 & 2022-8
- Pemberton Township Ordinance 8-2022

Acting ED Grogan noted that one of the Galloway ordinances includes the adoption of a redevelopment plan to facilitate the development of a warehouse. She said the Ocean and Pemberton Township ordinances clarify accessory structures.

Commissioner Irick asked if staff would be using the new state guidelines when reviewing warehouse ordinances.

Acting Ed Grogan said staff will be sharing the guidance with all Pinelands municipalities and encourage them to consider the relevant recommendations.

Commissioner Irick asked if the warehouse applications would come before the Commission for a vote.

Acting Ed Grogan said warehouses are typically private applications and would be reviewed by staff.

Commissioner Pikolycky left the meeting at 10:35 a.m.

#### Permanent Land Protection Database and Interactive Map

Acting ED Grogan said after years of tracking and reporting on preserved lands, the Commission now has a functional, new database that houses that information.

Gina Berg, a Commission Resource Planner, said staff created an in-house interface that makes the process of searching and accessing deeds much easier. The database was funded with a grant from National Park Service (NPS). She displayed the web-based interface on the Smartboard and demonstrated how it works. including the many categories by which a deed can be searched.

Acting ED Grogan added that the Commission now has the ability to track if a deed restriction is in or out of the targeted acquisition area that the Commission designated back in 1980, also known as the Section 502 federally designated areas.

Mark DeLorenzo, a Commission GIS Specialist, provided a demonstration of the Pinelands Interactive map that now features the capability to view the geographic location and extent of deed restricted properties and, where available, provides a link to the actual deed.

The Pinelands Interactive map can be found at this link: <u>https://www.nj.gov/pinelands/home/maps/interactivemap/</u>

Commissioner Avery said the mapping component is a great tool to help determine if a specific property is worth acquiring or preserving.

Acting ED Grogan agreed and said staff would be using it for that purpose. She said staff can now assist appraisers more quickly and efficiently.

Commissioner Meade asked if there is a specific filter to identify the targeted 502 areas that have been preserved.

Acting ED Grogan said that 502 data can be accessed through the in-house interface but not the interactive map. She noted that because that specific data is so old and mostly paper, it continues to be entered into the system, so some of the data can be viewed. She thanked NPS for the funding to help this project come to fruition.

#### General Public Comment

Holly Cox of Montvale, NJ, said the Commission should support the recommendations of the Pinelands Preservation Alliance (PPA) to mitigate the threats of climate change. She listed the climate effects due to the rising global temperatures. She said governments need to reassess their energy polices for earth to remain habitable.

Grace Rapp of Port Elizabeth, NJ, asked when a transcript of the meeting would be available.

Chair Matos said the minutes of this meeting would be available in the July Commission meeting materials. She added that the meeting could be viewed on the Commission's YouTube channel immediately following the meeting.

Ms. Rapp said she could not hear what was being said.

She asked if the application for the school bus loop would be discussed again at the June 14<sup>th</sup> meeting.

Acting ED Grogan said formal action on development applications only occurs at monthly Commission meetings. She said the application was approved today and the Commission provides meeting minutes but not provide transcripts. She noted that the meeting scheduled for Tuesday, June 14<sup>th</sup> is a Personnel and Budget Committee meeting.

Ms. Rapp added that this is not a settled matter, and there will be a public hearing on the matter, held by NJDEP.

Georgina Shanley of Red Bank, NJ said the Commission should not vote on applications before public comment. She said the Commission should be focused on the climate as the threat of overdevelopment is too great. She said the Commission should create new standards for conducting and accepting threatened and endangered species reports. She said solar should be mandated on all new buildings and that applicants should be held under a microscope.

Peter Ferwerda, Warren Grove, NJ, raised concerns about a resource extraction operation in close proximity to his home that has lowered its lake by eight feet. He said he thinks the operation may be in violation of their NJDEP water permit. He said the state statute does not permit motorized vessels to operate on water bodies in the Pinelands, and he provided a photo from Google Earth of a vessel in the lake.

Rhyan Grech of the Pinelands Preservation Alliance read a letter into the record regarding the need for the Commission to adopt specific regulations to mitigate climate change and for the Climate Committee to meet monthly. A petition of almost 700 members of the public was also submitted (see attached).

Agnes Marsala, Chesterfield, NJ suggested that the Commission get on the net zero bandwagon and begin to require all new development in the protected zone to use alternate energy sources. She said noted that many cities are requiring new buildings to limit carbon emissions.

Carleton Montgomery of the Pinelands Preservation Alliance asked if the Commission would be willing to share a shape file of the PLP data. He also asked if there was a way to track a deed restriction that never was filed or recorded. Lastly, he asked if the

Commission's deed restriction data has been compared to the Recreation and Open Space Inventory (ROSI).

Ms. Berg said the PLP data can be shared. She said on occasion an old paper deed has been found in a file and added to the database. She said at this time, the Commission has not compared the PLP data with the ROSI.

Acting ED Grogan added that the PLP database is used to manage the data and does not have the ability to track or determine if a deed that was supposed to be recorded has actually been filed. She said some of the properties listed on the ROSI are not what the Commission considers preserved lands. She said if a township sends the ROSI to the Commission staff does check to see if any property should be added to the PLP database, but we do not seek it out.

Commissioner Irick said several members of the public raised issues with the application that the Commission voted on today. He asked if there is any reason why the public cannot comment before the vote.

Acting ED Grogan said the public is provided the opportunity to comment on Public Development applications at the Commission meeting one month prior to the vote. She said this permits staff the opportunity to respond to the comment and address any concerns in the report.

Director Horner added that when a Public Development application is submitted it is immediately posted on the website so members of the public can follow along. He added that as part of the application the applicant is required to do public notice in the newspaper and provide surrounding property owners with notice that the application has been filed with the Commission. He said at any point in the process the public can submit public comment.

Commissioner Lohbauer said a few members of the public today raised criticism of the Climate Committee for not taking enough action in the wake of the climate crisis. He said he will be making a greater effort to move forward with CMP amendments related to climate mitigation.

Adjournment

Commissioner Avery moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Irick seconded the motion. The Commission agreed to adjourn at 11:25.

Certified as true and correct:

Jessica Noble, Executive Assistant

Date: June 21, 2022



PINELANDS PRESERVATION ALLIANCE

June 10, 2022

Dear Chairwoman Matos,

Last August, climate change was described by the United Nations Secretary-General as "a code red for humanity. The alarm bells are deafening, and the evidence is irrefutable". Governor Murphy brought that climate crisis message to New Jerseyans when he said that "our state and economy are uniquely vulnerable to its devastating effects. Confronting climate change requires decisive and intentional action across all sectors and levels of government." But, the Pinelands Commission, the state agency charged with management of the Pinelands National Reserve, has yet to respond with that "decisive and intentional action".

Resolution PC4-20-37, adopted by unanimous vote by the Pinelands Commission in November 2020, committed the Pinelands Climate Committee to identifying "existing CMP standards that may be strengthened and new CMP standards that may be adopted to mitigate the effects of climate change on the Pinelands environment and shall recommend such standards to the Pinelands Commission for consideration as proposed amendments to the CMP." To date, no such identification or recommendation has taken place.

Other state agencies, such as the Department of Environmental Protection and the Board of Public Utilities, have launched numerous policies and initiatives over the past several years to mitigate climate change impacts and to prepare NJ communities for what is to come. The Pinelands Commission, with more direct regulation of land use than either of those agencies, has failed to keep pace. **Instead, the Commission has reduced the meeting frequency of the Climate Committee from last year to an every-other-month schedule.** 

We, the undersigned, need the Pinelands Commission to get to work on specific regulations that will address the root causes of climate change, and to engage the scientific community, including your own science staff, in creating forward-looking policies and regulations based on the latest scientific data. To achieve these goals, the Pinelands Climate Committee must commit to regular monthly public meetings and a focused effort by the staff to respond to the climate crisis, and add public experts to the committee as necessary to keep the process moving. The Pinelands can't wait!

Sincerely,

698 concerned residents



PINELANDS Preservation Alliance

# Take Action on Climate Change

### **Pinelands Commission Must Act Now**

The Pinelands Commission needs to prioritize action on climate change so the Pinelands National Reserve is protected. *Right now their Climate Committee is only scheduled to meet every other month this year!* 

We need the Pinelands Commission to work on specific regulations that will address the root causes of climate change and to engage the scientific community, including their science staff, in creating forward-looking policies based on the latest scientific data.

The Pinelands Climate Committee must commit to regular monthly public meetings. There must be a focused effort by the staff to respond to the climate crisis. And they need to add public experts to the committee as necessary to keep the process moving. The Pinelands can't wait!

First Name	Last Name	City	State	Zip Code	Comment
Jennifer	Stein	Ramsey	NJ	07446	
Robert	Pollitto	Colts Neck	NJ	07722-1076	
Karen	Kent	Pennington	NJ	08534-1910	
John Alexander	Walsh	Blairstown	NJ	07825	
michael	paxton	Brick	NJ	08724	
Marcy	Glantz	Marlton	NJ	08053-1066	
John	Steponick	Vincentown	NJ	08088	
Cynthia	Kellogg	Mantoloking	NJ	08738-1811	·
Donna	Edwards	Plainfield	NJ	07063	Nenot = = =
Sally	Warner	Califon	NJ	07830-3211	Act now for climate change and the Pine Lands!
Janice	Cooper	Glen Rock	NJ	07452-2302	
Denise	Clarke	Mount Arlington	NJ	07856	
Franta	Broulik	Lambertville	NJ	08530-1625	
Nancy	Thelot	Maplewood	NJ	07040	
Michael	Halm	Lakewood	NJ	08701	
Kristy	Raber	Surf City	IJ	08008-4925	
, Heidi	Donahue	Estell Manor	NJ	08319-1727	
Corey	Schade	Allenhurst	NJ	07711-1201	
Barbara	Vreeland	Long Valley	NJ	07853	<u></u>
Harry	Bratty	Medford	NJ	08055-3405	
					operated every other month? Unfortunately it does not - it's Going On Every Moment of Every Day!! The Pinelands Commission needs to be meeting Every Month in order to address the ongoing concerns climate change causes, especially in regards to the Pinelands. Please respect your commitment to these efforts to
Sharon	Errickson	Medford	NJ		keep this pristine area viable into the future.
Christine	Zon	Cedar Grove	NJ	07980	
Susan	Mikaitis	Atlantic Highlands	NJ	07716	
John	Hovan	Haledon	IJ	07508	We need to stop over development in New Jersey!
Keith	Wilkins	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-1912	
Debra	Delaney	Newark	DE	19711-4821	
Charles	Rinear	Gibbstown	NJ	08027-1335	
Daniel	Brennan	East Rutherford	NJ	07073	
Tara	Collins	Little Egg Harbor Tw	-	08087-2007	
Dawn	Zelinski	Middletown	NJ	07748-3057	
eric	whitman	Branchburg	NJ	08876-5461	
Ralph	Notaro	Colonia	NJ	07067-3907	

Pat	Richter	Red Bank	NJ	07701	
Shirley	Hawthorne	Ocean View		08230-1382	
Virginia	Read	Irvington	NY	10533-2641	
Patricia	Beatty	Atco	NJ	08004-1324	
Jamey	Stofko	Barnegat	NJ	08004-1324	
Maria Nina	Scarpa	Merchantville	NJ	08109-2805	
Amanda	Smock	Kingston	NY	12401-3537	
				12401-3337	We need the Pinelands Commission to do all
Susan	Slater	Toms River	ΓN	08757-6405	they can to protect the Pinelands National Reserve and address the Climate Change problem. We are at a critical point and action now is imperative.
Bharat	Adarkar	Englishtown	NJ	07726	
Christine	Skierski	Trenton	NJ	08610-3323	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Jessica	Romeo	Chatham	NJ	07928-1629	
Debra	Thomas	Hammonton	NJ	08037-1127	
Janice	Ludden	Hainesport	NJ	08036-6249	Please prioritize our response to climate change and how we can protect the pinelands. The Pinelands Climate Committee should meet monthly to be effective.
Holly	Cox	Тоwaco	NJ	07082-1462	
Paul	Riley	Sparta	NJ	07871-3457	
Dan	Dunn	Cherry Hill	NJ	08034-1904	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Marintha	Farber	Montague	NJ	07827	
Ε.	Neal	Cape May Court Hou	NJ	08210-1153	
Keri-Bo	Bates	Toms River	NJ	08753	
Michele M	Dupey	Bayonne	NJ	07002-2833	
Laura	Baehr	Laurel Springs	NJ	08021-2056	The time to act on climate change is NOW!
Laurie	Gregory	Pittstown	NJ	08867	
Jessica	Van Liere	Cherry Hill	IJ	08003-1143	· · · · ·
Mark	Guarino	Lakewood	NJ	08701	
Kevin	Callahan	Little Egg Harbor Tw	NJ	08087-1647	
Cathy	Taati	Marlton	NJ	08053-1433	
Bonney	Parker	Toms River	NJ	08753-7640	
Renee	Artymyshyn	Flemington	NJ	08822	
Deena	Meevers-Scholte	Toms River	IJ	08753	
virginia 	puckett	Cinnaminson	NJ	08077-3404	
Thomas	Little	Berlin	NJ	08009-1449	
Julia	Cranmer	Southampton	NJ	08088-8833	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ann	malyon	Oakland	NJ	07436-2909	
Erica	Ryan	Hazlet	NJ	07730-1320	
Marc	Mostovoy	Lumberton	NJ	08048-5276	
Dennis	Morey	Millville	NJ	08332-2162	
Louis	Toscano Jr	Howell	NJ	07731-9034	· · · ·

Kelly	Riley	Hatfield	PA	19440-4142	
Jeremy	Schlosberg	Avalon	NJ	08202	a dha
Meredith	Mejia	Bloomfield	NJ	07003	
Anthony	Robiolio	Secaucus	NJ	07094-3309	
Frederick	Hills	Thorofare	NJ	08086	
Dorothy	Foley	Merchantville	NJ	08109-2642	
Julianna	King Williams	Moorestown	NJ	08057-1524	
Wendy	Armacost	Rutherford	NJ	07070	
Sandra	Van Sant	Monmouth Beach	ΙNJ	07750-1039	
Edward	Cohen	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054	
Tabitha	Totten	Cliffside Park	NJ	07010	
Christine	Koehler	Vineland	NJ	08360-4931	
Albert	Valeri	New Brunswick	NJ	08901-2658	
Nicole	Gillespy	Trenton	NJ	08605-0851	
					The Pinelands Climate Committee must commit to regular monthly public meetings. There must be a focused effort by the staff to respond to the climate crisis. And they need to add public experts to the committee as necessary to keep
liil	Aquino	Newton	NJ	07860	the process moving. The Pinelands can't wait!
Dauria	Pollitto	Matawas	NI	07747 1506	We need the Pinelands Commission to work on specific regulations that will address the root causes of climate change and to engage the scientific community, including their science staff, in creating forward-looking policies based on the latest scientific data. The Pinelands Climate Committee must commit to regular monthly public meetings. There must be a focused effort by the staff to respond to the climate crisis. And they need to add public experts to the committee as necessary to keep the process moving
Daurie	Pollitto	Matawan	NJ		the process moving.
Christine	Lytle	Hazlet	NJ	07730-2681	
Jaszmene	Smith	Bridgeton	NJ	08302-4242	
Lori	Cz	Fort Lee	NJ	07024	
Jason	Kemple	Phillipsburg	NJ	08865	
В	Hugelmeyer	Hackensack	NJ	07601	
Linda	Elsenhans	Cranbury	NJ	08512-2544	
Barbara	Avallon	Toms River	NJ	08757	
Therese	Cooper	Titusville	NJ	08560-2012	
Lisa	Elderton	Bayville	NJ	08721	
William	Tamblyn	Medford	NJ	08055	

.

Samantha	Feuss	Woodland Park	NJ	07424-2553	
Kirill	Bouek	South Orange	NJ	07079	
Elizabeth	Cuccaro	Montclair	NJ	07043	
Robert	MacFarlane	Barnegat	NJ	08005-2201	
Linda	DeMarzo	High Bridge	NJ	08829-1516	
Stephen	Carlson	Whiting	NJ	08759-4102	
Arthur	Douglass	Lakehurst	NJ	08733-2529	
William	Plowman	Medford	NJ		Thanks for all that you do
Jack	Natalini	Medford	NJ	08055-3469	
Nicole	Zanetakos	Ho Ho Kus	NJ	07423-1529	
Nan	Guptill Crain	Glen Rock	NJ	07452	
Roberta	Gardner	Jersey City	NJ	07306-5907	
Joseph	Harrington	Philadelphia	PA	19121-2709	
Tina	Cooper	Medford	IJ	08055-9154	Pinelands Commission is giving. Please commit to REGULAR MONTHLY MEETINGS and please ADDRESS CLIMATE CHANGE IN OUR STATE! Also, the spotted lanternflies are poised to decimate our wild blueberries, huckleberries and red maple trees. PLEASE TAKE ACTION NOW!
Steve	Urgo	Vincentown	NJ	08088	
Leon	Paley	East Brunswick	NJ	08816	
Jennifer	Talarico	Haddon Township	NJ	08108-2303	
					The climate crisis is upon us and requires our full-
Hallie	Bulleit	Morristown	NJ	07960	time, not part-time, attention.
Adele	Loigu	Whiting	NJ	08759-3110	
Thomas	Thompson	Sarasota	FL	34235-0909	Don't be complacent, be a leader.
					Yesterday yet another climate change record was broken in addition to the staggering devastation on the ground right in front of us: a continent being burned to cinders. The CO 2 level was reported to have exceeded atmospheric levels back to 40 Million years ago. Who cannot process that in their mind mankind has one crisis above all others. So, yes, I will sign every petion of every organization with which I am affiliated to mive now and hold
Bradford	Whitman	Wynnewood	РА	19096	back nothing.
Stanley	Enzweiler	Union City	NJ	07087-4186	· · · ·
Paul	Sauers	Highland Park	NJ	08904-2833	
Ari	Schwartz	Teaneck	NJ	07666-4711	
Nancy	Markalunas	Eatontown	NJ	07724	
Rayat	Ahmad	Egg Harbor Townshi	NJ	08234	
Ruth	Bloom	Morristown	NJ	07960	······································

Van Orman Richman	Pennington East Brunswick	NJ NJ	08534 08816-2250	outcome. PLEASE USE IT The Pinelands Commission needs to meet once a month to address the root causes of climate change and create meaningful policies to combat extreme weather conditions that we are
		1		
				There is no more serious issue before us than the climate crisis. You have real power to effect
Taylor	Plaintield	IJ	0/062-2206	
•	·			
-	-			
~~~~				
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		1		
		ļ		meet more often.
			07000	Now, more than ever, we need action. Please
Meddick	Glassboro	NJ	08028	
		ļ		
		-		
		NJ		
Forte		NJ	08081-9347	
Hearn		NJ	07607-0974	
Jeffrey	Seaside Heights	NJ		WE ARE TIRED OF WAITING AND YOUR STALLING ON IMPORTANT ACTION. YOU, the Pinelands Climate Committee, must commit to regular monthly public meetings. YOU and your STAFF must have a focused effort to respond to the climate crisis. YOU need to add public experts to your committee to keep the process moving. The Pinelands can't wait!
	Hearn	HearnMaywoodForteSicklervilleLykeCinnaminsonBloomAsbury ParkLuciottiCherry HillKurzMonroe TownshipWeinbergerWest OrangeMeddickGlassboroHuberBasking RidgeFLOYDFlorenceMalarCranfordM NasePoint Pleasant BeachDugganPrincetonRinaldBeachwoodPflughOaklandKimballHaddonfieldPicaroniEdisonSchwartzFreeholdRamirezButlerJuelgShamongMackRed BankRosenPrincetonLayKearnyPooleShamongCerceoCherry HillKobranBeachwood	HearnMaywoodNJForteSicklervilleNJLykeCinnaminsonNJBloomAsbury ParkNJLuciottiCherry HillNJKurzMonroe TownshipNJWeinbergerWest OrangeNJMeddickGlassboroNJHuberBasking RidgeNJFLOYDFlorenceNJMalarCranfordNJDugganPrincetonNJPflughOaklandNJPicaroniEdisonNJSchwartzFreeholdNJJuelgShamongNJMackRed BankNJLayKearnyNJLayKearnyNJKobranBeachwoodNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJNackRed BankNJKobranBeachwoodNJ	HearnMaywoodNJ07607-0974ForteSicklervilleNJ08081-9347LykeCinnaminsonNJ08077-2209BloomAsbury ParkNJ07712LuciottiCherry HillNJ08002-3867KurzMonroe TownshipNJ08831-6682WeinbergerWest OrangeNJ07052-4434MeddickGlassboroNJ08028HuberBasking RidgeNJ07052-4434MeddickGlassboroNJ08028HuberBasking RidgeNJ07920FLOYDFlorenceNJ08518MalarCranfordNJ07016-2408M NasePoint Pleasant BeachNJ08742DugganPrincetonNJ08722PflughOaklandNJ0833-3818PicaroniEdisonNJ08820-2605SchwartzFreeholdNJ07405JuelgShamongNJ08088-8953MackRed BankNJ07701-0542RosenPrincetonNJ08088-8953MackRed BankNJ07032PooleShamongNJ08088-8904LayKearnyNJ08088-8904CerceoCherry HillNJ08002KobranBeachwoodNJ08722-2412

Gail	Harris	Cherry Hill	NJ	08034-3904	meetings!!!! Thank you
					We have ONE EARTH and it is important to protect what little there is that MUST be saved. YOU are vital! Commit to regular monthly
Lynnette	Krueger	Allendale	NJ	07401-2218	
Kathleen	Koempel	Brick	NJ	08724-4411	
Pamela	Lindquist	Bayonne	NJ	07002	
Jean	Kim	Ridgewood	NJ	07450-2808	
Randall	Blecher	Hoboken	NJ	07030-5874	
Victoria	Gillen	Browns Mills	NJ	08015-6547	
emily	hall	Montclair	NJ	07042-4508	
Holly	McDonald	Robbinsville	NJ	08691-4198	
Vicki	Malsbury	Florence	NJ	08518-2703	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mimely	Little	Augusta	NJ	07822	
Richard	Askins	Hillsdale	NJ	07642-1217	//////////////////////////////////////
Helen	Sheehan	Sea Girt	NJ	08750-2212	
laura	dickey	Boonton	NJ	07005-1589	
Molly	Weigel	Trenton	NJ	08618	
Zoe	Leach	Lawrence Township	NJ	08648-3849	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Bonnie	Tillery	Trenton	NJ	08620-9736	
Logan	Penna	Riverside	NJ	08075-1879	
Leona and Georg	Fluck	Robbinsville	NJ	08691-2314	
Tania	Rivera	Hammonton	NJ	08037-1386	
Georgetta	Ackers	Palmyra	INJ	08065-1728	I am a handicapped by mobility person and can't attend the meeting or many of the activities but I am very interested in the health of the Pinelands! Those legally in charge should do their jobs. I vote!!
Kim	Luke	East Windsor	NJ	08512-3021	
Joan	Bernstein	Moorestown	NJ	08057-2305	
Jessica	Caron	Glen Rock	NJ	07452-1853	
Barbara	Diamantopoulos	Toms River	NJ	08755-4008	
Linda	Woolston	Medford	NJ	08055-2257	
Cate	Manochio	Caldwell	NJ	07006-5411	
Edward	Brigante	Moorestown	NJ	08057	
Adelina	Floyd	Florence	NJ	08518	
Janet	Netzke	New York	NY	10024-1568	
Melissa	Molloie	Vincentown	NJ	08088	
Alexander	Dinell	Ocean City	NJ	08226	
Anita	Kasbarian	Kenilworth	NJ	07033-1423	
Paula	Bushkoff	Princeton	NJ	08540-3925	
Louis	Surovick	Voorhees	NJ	08043-2956	
Batja	Bell	South Orange	NJ	07079	
Barbara	Gaffney	Hillsborough	NJ	08844	
Angie	Farmer	New Brunswick	NJ	08901-0414	k
1	De Stefano	Mount Arlington	NJ	07856-2300	

Zachary	Soricelli	Jackson	NJ	08527	
Linda	Beauregard	Matawan	NJ	07747-3761	
MERJA	HARJU	VAASA	DC	65200	
Evelyn	Coscia	Maple Shade	NJ	08052	
Danielle	Petoukhoff	Haddon Heights	NJ	08035-1226	ay
Jennie	Pakradooni	Devon	PA	19333-1546	
Dymphna	Agos	Trenton	NJ	08610	
Jennifer	Yard	Mays Landing	NJ	08330	
Alexander	Mateus	Lexington	KY	40509-2248	
Jeanne	Golden	Linden	NJ	07036-3808	
Mark	Canright	Asbury	NJ	08802-2106	
Gordon	Carney	Atco	NJ	08004-2208	
Stephen	Borres	Teaneck	NJ	07666-4038	
Lorraine	Sing	Morristown	NJ	07960-6565	
Harriet	Hirshoren	Oakland	NJ	07436-3905	
Victoria	Druding	Egg Harbor Townshi		08234-7045	
Ronald	Harkov	Princeton	NJ	08540-8602	
Reed	DuBow	Bloomingdale	NJ	07403	
Sheila	Gujral	Maplewood	NJ	07040-1143	
Franccesca	Cardona	Davenport	FL	33897	
Mon	Mor	Elizabeth	NJ	07208	
Barbara	Sayres	Summit	NJ	07901-4106	
Megan	Murray	Matawan	NJ	07747	
Donna	Dimino	Montclair	NJ	07042	
Frances	Recca	Netcong	NJ	07857-1129	
Andy	Loigu	Manchester Townsh	1	08759	
Greg	Krawczyk	Princeton Junction	NJ	08550-1657	
Nancy	Corlis	Toms River	NJ	08755	
denise	meyer	Bridgewater	NJ	08807-1904	
James	Shinners	Short Hills	NJ	07078-1806	
Jill	Quaranta	Brick	NJ	08723-6220	
111				00723 0220	The Pinelands National Reserve is an
					international treasure that we in New Jersey
					depend on. It must be protected, and climate
					action must be a priority for the Pinelands
Mark	Canright	Asbury	NJ	08802-2106	Commission.
Viola	Markus	Stockton	NJ	08559-1215	
Nancy	Denbo	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054	
Charlotte	Fahey	Manchester Townsh		08759	
Deanna	Amodeo	Brick	NJ	08724-2560	
	Cloud	Morris Plains	NJ	07950-2699	
Jarrett Ellen	Bleidorn	Moorestown	NJ	08057-2871	
	Frederick	Lindenwold	NJ	08021-7510	
Robert	Klevans	Short Hills	NJ	07078-1018	
Carol	Ishii-Kiefer	Matawan	NJ	07747-1820	
Takako			NJ	07747-1820	
Marilyn	Oldfield	Whiting	NJ	08759-1720	
Nicola	Vigh	Burlington	INT	00010	

Christine	Calka	Philadelphia	PA	19135-4033	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Debra	Miller	Belvidere	NJ	07823-2710	v
Michael	DiGiore	Manchester	NJ	08759-5429	
Frank	Brincka	Sussex	NJ	07461	
Justine	Floyd	Florence	NJ	08518	
Casey	VanNewenhizen	Blackwood	NJ	08012-5556	
Brian	Murray	Matawan	NJ	07747	
Stephen	Halpern	Collingswood	NJ	08108-3025	
Frank	DiDonato	Ewing	NJ	08618-1805	
Lorraine	Brabham	Hoboken	NJ	07030-5108	······································
Thomas	Floyd	Florence	NJ	08518	
Victoria	Mack	East Windsor	NJ	08520-5669	
Peggy	Barbella	Whitehouse Station		08889-3538	
Joseph	Barstys	Cherry Hill	NJ	08002-2322	
Joan	Batory	Philadelphia	PA		Original Pinelands Commissioner
Girard	Castine	Egg Harbor City	NJ	08215-4020	
Michael	Gallaway	Collingswood	NJ	08108-1917	
Francis	Genova	Union	NJ	07083-7905	
Martin	Judd	Red Bank	NJ	07701-5010	
Elizabeth	Keat	Chatham	NJ	07928-2036	
Janet	Larson	Toms River	NJ	08755-5122	
Patrick	Mulligan	Mullica Hill	NJ	08062-9569	
Stephen	Politowski	Clementon	NJ	08021-2903	
Robert	Rulli	Browns Mills	NJ	08015-8386	
Linda	Milan	West Creek	NJ	08092-9634	
Frank	Snope	Medford	NJ	08055-2219	
Randi	Rothmel	Mount Holly	NJ	08060-1824	
James	Hemm	Manahawkin	NJ	08050-3718	
					It is a disgrace that such an important
					committee does not meet regularly as required.
					Please comply with your commitment to this
Carl	Keiser	Chester	IJ	07930	very important issue.
Mary Jean	Gibbons	Browns Mills	NJ	08015-6544	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Roberta	Scott	Dunellen	NJ	08812-1244	l
John	Thonet	Pittstown	NJ	08867-4113	
Barbara	Trought	Medford	NJ	08055-2220	PART
Michael	Paul	Hopewell	NJ	08525-1611	
Betsy	Schnorr	Moorestown	NJ	08057-3005	
Gayle	Miner	Little Egg Harbor Tw		08087-1007	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
John	Swanson	Cherry Hill	NJ	08034-2837	

· · · · ·					
					Dear Commissioners, Because climate change is
					happening so fast, our Pinelands will be majorly
					impacted. Please, you need to take climate
					change VERY seriously and do all you can get on
					top and ahead of climate change impacts, for
					the health of the Pinelands, our wildlife, and our
Jane	Wiltshire	Moorestown	NJ	08057-3315	children and their future. Thank you.
Susan	Dowling	Medford	NJ	08055-2260	
Debra	Brewin-Wilson	Sparta	NJ	07871-2557	
					There is no path forward except effective action
					to halt climate change. There will be devastation
					of the Pinelands and the very systems that
					people and wildlife depend upon if we do not
Temma	Fishman	Medford	NJ	08055-1842	
				00000 1012	I thought the whole idea of the COMMISSION
C. DeWitt	Peterson	Moorestown	NJ	08057-4300	was to PRESERVE NATURE!!
Michael	McClure	Marlton	NJ	08053-2178	
Bonnie	Herman	Cherry Hill	NJ	08003-1406	
Christina	Zack	Burlington	NJ	08016-2357	
Robert	Colella	Marlton	NJ	08053-3935	
Roger	Graham	Moorestown	NJ	08057-1424	
Julie	Akers	Newtonville	NJ	08346-0109	
Joy	Ramer	Elwood	NJ	08217-0585	
					Save the Pinelands! Take action to protect one
Patricia	Hilliard	Bayonne	IЛ	07002-3799	of NJ's most important natural areas.
Lisa	Quartararo	Colonia	NJ	07067-1823	
Robert W	Titus	Mahwah	NJ	07430-3104	
Robert	Kecskes	Pennington	NJ	08534-2131	
Donald	Vonderschmidt	Marlton	NJ	08053-4924	
					Please commit to regular monthly meetings to
					address the urgent climate issues facing our
					Pinelands, our country and our planet! We can
					not, and must not, leave this crisis to our
					children and grandchildren! The clock is ticking
					and we need to act now before it's too late.
Phil	Levy	West Creek	NJ	08092-9670	
	<u> </u>		143	55552 5670	
					We need monthly meetings to be effective and
Guy	Calafato	Brick	NJ	08724-1851	relevant. Please do not be lazy on this point.
Geraldine	Brennan	Pennsauken	NJ	08110-1734	
Beverly	Solomon	Voorhees	NJ	08043-4348	
Theodore	Chase Jr	Princeton	NJ	08540-8612	
Donna	Hadsall	Collingswood	NJ	08108-3139	
Arleen	Carlson	Whiting	NJ	08759-4102	

					The earth's 6th extinction has already started.
Robert	Steinfort	Cinnaminson	IJ	08077-2156	Push back against it, PLEASE!
James	MacNair	Browns Mills	NJ	08015-6636	
Karen	Crisfulla	Medford	NJ	08055-3904	· · ·
Steve	Mattan	Southampton	NJ	08088-9662	
Kathleen	Comer	Whiting	NJ	08759-3675	
Jan	Varan	Ewing	NJ	08638-1321	
Linda	McKillip	Sicklerville	NJ	08081-1613	
Erica	Johanson	Hopewell	NJ	08525-2709	
Arlene	Balassaitis	Marlton	NJ	08053-1304	
Patricia	Marino	princeton	NJ	08540	
James	Rosenthal	Cherry Hill	NJ	08003-2904	
Mark	Elman	Park Ridge	NJ	07656-1902	
Tari	Pantaleo	Plainsboro	NJ	08536-1905	
Catharine	Flaherty	Elmer	NJ	08318-2744	
Joseph	Grecco	Tabernacle	NJ	08088-9022	
Linda	Williams	Cape May Court Ho	u NJ	08210-1217	
					Climate change is humanity's most critical environmental crisis. The Pinelands Commission needs to shift their focus to appropriately
Harriet	Rola	Point Pleasant Boro	NJ	08742-2955	address its threat to the NJ Pinelands.
Steven	Master	Voorhees	NJ	08043-4709	
Darene	Yersak	Shamong	NJ	08088-9464	
Jeanne	Giordano	Manahawkin	NJ	08050-3104	
Athena	Katsifis	Burlington	NJ	08016-3828	
Victor	Sytzko	Fair Lawn	NJ	07410-3706	
Patricia	Williamson	Mount Arlington	NJ	07856-1370	
Steven	Fenster	Pemberton	NJ	08068-1231	
Marilyn	Miller	Toms River	NJ	08757-4618	
Linda	Pasqule	Egg Harbor City	NJ	08215-4157	
Carol	Bishop	Delran	NJ	08075-1411	······································
Bonnie	MacFarlane	Manchester	NJ		If not you, then who will address this climate crisis? Meet monthly and get the job done.
Frank	Forsyth	Denville	NJ	07834-1329	
Stephanie	Seymour	Ringwood	NJ	07456-2712	
Ingeborg	Langer	Park Ridge	NJ	07656-2114	
					You must take this responsibility seriously so please start now to become more proactive in preserving our pinelands and our climate!!
Patricia	Budd	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-6912	Future generations are depending on you.
Jane	Marancik	Basking Ridge	NJ	07920-1502	
Virginia	Testa	Clifton	NJ	07013-1382	
Timothy	Knotts	West Long Branch	NJ	07764-1188	
Carol	Fucci	Shamong	NJ	08088-9421	
Lucy	Savarese	Audubon	NJ	08106-1618	

Yvette	Lytle	Edison	NJ	08817-5713	
	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				What are y'all waiting for? The end times
Kyran	Connor	Medford	NJ	08055-2742	approach!
Katharine	LaRocca	Barnegat	NJ	08005-3319	
Carol	Suplee	Lumberton	NJ	08048-5281	
Dan	Alexander	Audubon	NJ	08106	
Randy	Brown	Egg Harbor City	NJ	08215-4162	
Alice	Andrews	Medford	NJ	08055-9423	
					The Pinelands has been a wonderful source of beauty and tranquility for us, especially during the pandemic. But we can't take it for granted. Many pressures, including industrial and residential expansion and irresponsible recreation, keep the Pinelands constantly under threat. Vigilance and decisive action are needed
Linda	Henson	Haddon Township	IJ	08107-1834	more than ever.
Ruth	Boice	Shamong	NJ	08088-8956	
Ken	Burkhardt	Quakertown	NJ	08868-0420	
Donna	Ellis	Wenonah	NJ	08090-2039	
John	D'Agostino	East Hanover	NJ	07936-3043	
ALAN	ARONOVITZ	Ventnor City	NJ	08406-1627	
Nancy	Fritz	Tuckerton	NJ	08087-3434	
Jody	Vaughn	Marmora	NJ	08223-1648	
DUSTAN	WENGER	Bellmawr	NJ	08031-2717	
Joan	Hess	Southampton	NJ	08088-9760	
Kathleen	Gardiner	Little Egg Harbor Tw	NJ	08087-1008	
Anthony	Infante	Marlton	LИ	08053-3506	
Joanne	Pannone	Robbinsville	NJ	08691-2502	
Robert	Von Zumbusch	Princeton	NJ	08540-4131	
Bob	Love	Little Egg Harbor Tw	NJ	08087-9721	
Gibson	Reynolds	Oaklyn	NJ	08107-1718	
Lori	Hartley	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-4519	
Dita		Nutlov	NI	07110 2026	The Pinelands Commission needs to prioritize action on climate change. You need to act NOW to respond to the climate crisis by meeting on a monthly basis. You need to add public experts who understand the science of this crisis in order to preserve this unique, beautiful Pinelands reserve.
Rita	Reisman	Nutley Trenton	NJ LN		Leaders need to lead now.
Jeanette Craig I	Bergeron	Middlesex	NJ	08819-1355	
Craig J.	Thompson	Atlantic Highlands	UJ UJ	07716-1040	
Elaine	Egidio Chabalowski	Sicklerville	NJ	08081-1329	
Beverly Patricia	Balko	Denville	NJ	07834-2820	
	Gentert	Roebling	NJ	078554-1002	
Regina Catherine	Keim	Morristown	NJ	07960-5963	
Trudy	Gerlach	Wyalusing	PA	18853-8537	

loon	<b>Fitzainene e</b> er e	B.A		00050 5465	Please increase your meetings to keep the bal
Joan Mary Anna	Fitzsimmons	Manahawkin	NJ		rolling on this and other important issues!
Mary Anne	Borge	Lambertville	NJ	08530-1034	
John Janiar	Silverio	Marlton	NJ	08053-4233	
Janice	King	Burlington	NJ	08016-3641	
Joann	Ramos	Iselin	NJ	08830-1445	······································
Raven	Potosky	Whiting	NJ	08759-4113	
Ryan	Rebozo	Bradford	VT	05033-8829	
Nancy	Reid	Barnegat	NJ	08005-3306	
Edward	Tenthoff	Medford	NJ	08055-2712	Please commit to monthly public meetings.
Diane	McCreary	Sicklerville	NJ	08081-4329	
DIANE	FANUCCI	Pemberton	NJ	08068-1231	
Nan	Doud	Southampton	NJ	08088-8730	
Edward	Norkus	West Berlin	NJ	08091-1370	
Lynne	Covely	Haddonfield	NJ	08033-2109	
John J	McCoy	Vincentown	NJ	08088	
Jon	Rosenblatt	Piscataway	NJ	08854-3308	Updated regs should be put in place ASAP
Carol	Seftel	Montville	NJ	07045-9140	
karen	Timmons	Toms River	NJ	08757-5622	
Donald	Weigl	Barnegat	NJ	08005-3395	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Theresa	Donatiello-Neidich		NJ	08876-6101	
Margaret	Powell	Medford	NJ	08055-9370	
Laurence	Anouna	East Brunswick	NJ	08816-2833	
Terry	Friedman	Montvale	NJ	07645-1114	
Charles	Caruso	Lawrence Township	NJ	08648-1443	na ny mana ny mana ny mana ny mana ny mana ny mana
M	Rossner	Summit	NJ	07902-1405	
thomas	dyer	West Long Branch	NJ	07764-1820	
William	Brown	Medford	NJ	08055-2260	
Marie	D'Anna	Ridgefield	NJ	07657-2111	······································
Sandra	Gordon	Whiting	NJ	08759-4306	
Elise	Aronov	Montclair	NJ	07042-5019	
Jayne	Selwa	Medford	NJ	08055-2310	
Anne	Simms	South Orange	NJ	07079-2331	
Tracy	Foster	Egg Harbor Township		08234-7806	
Curtis	Baker	Ocean City	NJ	08226-4041	
Carl	Oerke Jr	River Edge	NJ	07661-1006	
Susan	Nierenberg	Teaneck	NJ	07666-3024	
John	Kashner	Trenton	NJ	08610-1806	: 
Michael	Luczkow	Forked River	NJ	08731-4718	
Susan	Wheeler	Cape May	NJ	08204-4135	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
William	Dreisbach	Medford	IJ		please prioritize actions on climate change.
					There is no time to waste in fighting Climate
Fred	Fall	Cherry Hill	IJ	08034-3724	
Phyllis	Garr	Marlboro	NJ	07746-1379	onunge.
Beth	Obiedzinski-Garvin	······································	NJ	08087-2603	

Michele	Julian	Toms River	NJ	08753-8609
Jay	Stephens	Island Heights	NJ	08732-0772
Hilary	Persky	Princeton	NJ	08540-3408
Angela	Imhof	Bloomfield	NJ	07003-3044
Susen	Shapiro	Egg Harbor City	NJ	08215-3246
SCOTT	BRUNO	Lawrence Township		08648-3629
HAROLD	BLADES	Ocean	NJ	07712-3345
Louis	Discepola	Hackensack	NJ	07601-2718 Earth and Pinelands can't wait!
Alan	Anderer	Medford	NJ	08055-9378
Catherine	Biel	Medford	NJ	08055-2405
Tse-en	Fan	Lindenwold	NJ	08021-1046
Michael	Foose	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-5920
Joni	Wisniewski	New Egypt	IJ	08533-1610
Richard	Puglisi	Bridgewater	NJ	08807-2533
Michael	Lombardi	Levittown	PA	19054-2023
Robert	Findlay	Flanders	NJ	07836-7108
Adaria	Armstrong	Bridgeton	NJ	08302-7159
Laura	Nesbitt	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-6208
Ellen	Pedersen	Vineland	NJ	08360-4118
Victoria	Kulikowski	Highland Park	NJ	08904-2636
Judy	Little	Berlin	NJ	08009-1449
Arthur	Brown	Moorestown	NJ	08057-3991
Mary	Loielo	Voorhees	NJ	08043-4781
Irene	Osten	Jamesburg	NJ	08831-2536
Margaret	Middaugh	Whiting	NJ	Climate change is impacting our precious 08759-2308 Pinelands. Please address this critical issue!
Daniel	Scholnick	Philadelphia	PA	This is so important, to all of us who hold the 19143-3402 Pinelands dear to our hearts.
Geralyn	Moss	Howell	NJ	07731-1446
Michael	Shakarjian	Milltown	NJ	08850-1126
Kimberly	Bayer	Toms River	NJ	08753-2380
				We need to protect these valuable Pinelands, not only for us but for the diverse insect and animal populations as well. Please get back to regular sessions. Without your help and
Donna	Connor	Hammonton	NJ	08037-4120 dedication, we stand to lose so much.
Christina	Dutcher	Voorhees	NJ	08043-0263
James	Auletto	Tabernacle	NJ	08088-9429
Suzanne	McCarthy	Franklinville	NJ	08322-2615
James	Florance	Denville	NJ	07834-1706
Beverly	Neyenhouse	Barnegat	NJ	08005-2308 We need the Pinelands, not more development!
Dale	Barth	Highlands	NJ	07732-1953
Howard	Mendel	Medford	NJ	08055-4029
Shannon	Jacobs	Dorothy	NJ	08317-9729

				00000	
Yvonne	De Carolis	Plainsboro	NJ	08536-3112	
Thomas	Groeller	Medford	NJ	08055-8110	
Frederick	Worth	Ashland	VA	23005-3021	
Laura	Campbell	Mays Landing	NJ	08330	
Sharon	Zimmerman	Whiting	NJ	08759-3210	
Matt	Willenkin	Browns Mills	NJ	08015	
Karen	Kramer	Lumberton	NJ	08048-5048	
Shawn	Liddick	South Amboy	NJ	08879-1005	
Rebecca	Canright	Asbury	NJ	08802-2106	
Migdalia	Gonzalez	Vineland	NJ	08360	
					Please stop corrupt builders from destroying
Joseph	Boffardi	Jackson	NJ	08527-4617	Jackson and surrounding areas.
Mark	Stigliano	Point Pleasant Boro	NJ	08742-5257	
Edward	Casson	Cherry Hill	NJ	08003	
Melanie	Kiely	Clinton	NJ	08809	
			-		We need the Pinelands Commission to work on
					specific regulations that will address the root
					causes of climate change and to engage the
					scientific community, including their science
					staff, in creating forward-looking policies based
					on the latest scientific data. The Pinelands
					Climate Committee must commit to regular
					monthly public meetings. There must be a
					focused effort by the staff to respond to the
					climate crisis. And they need to add public
Nancy	Pollitto	Colts Neck	IJ	07722.1076	experts to the committee as necessary to keep the process moving.
Ashley	Toal	Philadelphia	PA	19146	
David	White	Beverly	NJ	08010-1847	
Kimberly	Myers	Toms River	NJ	08753-4454	
Ranberty			LAT	06735-4454	Lot's go Climate Committee Dut some interest
David	Snope	Califon	NJ	07030 4341	Let's go Climate Committee. Put some interest
Judith	Carlson	Marlton	NJ	07830-4341	and effort into your position.
Ann	Sandritter	Old Bridge	NJ		
Rosemarie		Clifton		08857-4521	
Adrienne	Ceaser Haberl		NJ	07011-1754	·····
Theresa		Little Egg Harbor Tw Marlton		08087-1763	
Joseph	Sapigao Ponisciak		NJ	08053-4924	·
		Willingboro	NJ	08046-1924	
Carole	Griffiths	Ocean View	NJ	08230	
Susan	Cole	Matawan	NJ	07747	
Maria Cana	Lind-Hansen	Toms River	NJ	08753	
Gene	Yuzawa	Wyckoff	NJ	07481-2807	
Rosalie	Murray	Blairstown	NJ	07825	
Peter	Gotlieb	West Orange	NJ	07052-3679	
Mary	Gallagher	Maplewood	NJ	07040-2649	
millicent	rein	Matawan	NJ	07747	
Marianne	Smith	Neptune	NJ	07753-5888	

Nancy	Cunningham	Ringoes	NJ	08551-1031	,
Susan	Jakob	Dumont	LN	07628-3109	
Dean	Cifelli	Toms River	NJ	08753-2848	
Therese	Ogden	Mount Holly	IJ	08060-3262	
Amy	Greene	Flemington	NJ	08822	
Hayley	Berliner	Berkeley Heights	NJ	07922	
= 100, / = /0 <sup>-1</sup>			+		Please take climate change more seriously by
				1	meeting monthly. This is a crisis that we are
Carla	Elberson	Medford	IJ	08055-4014	facing
Melissa	Ramundo	Long Branch	NJ	07740-8110	
Virginia	Carbone	Brick	NJ	08723-7834	
					Please address climate change as the crisis that
				1	it is here and now by restoring your meetings to
				1	once a month and calling in public experts as
				1	needed. It is past time to get serious about this
jane	leichner	Haddon Township	NJ	08108-3532	issue and to make that clear by your actions.
Joanne	Grossi	Toms River	NJ	08757-2267	,
Susan	Eckstein	Stanhope	NJ	07874-2433	,
leora	broche	Berkeley Heights	NJ	07922	
Keith	Megay	Mantua	NJ	08051	
Karen	Olden	Mount Arlington	NJ	07856	
			+		Don't miss out on this opportunity to plan for
				1	our uncertain future. You have the power, use it
Jorge	Matos	Columbus	NJ	08022	wisely.
jeremy	delaney	Stockton	NJ	08559	
Lisa	Solon	Oakland	NJ	07436	
Janice	Zembrzuski	Whiting	NJ	08759-1887	
Andrew	Colletto	New Brunswick	NJ	08903-5142	
			T	1	The problem isn't theoretical and it isn't going
ł			ł	,	away on its own. We need strong action and we
ł					need to TALK about and explain why we are
i					taking strong actions. People really want
Jeff	Tober	Southampton	NJ	08088-8811	leadership on this one.
Joy	Atkin	Union	NJ	07083-7628	
Robert	Dodge	Princeton	IJ	08542-3852	•
Valeriya	Efimova	Jersey City	NJ	07302-2760	
					Action has to be pusued by the legislature &
warren	suckonic	Cherry Hill	NJ	08002-1856	Governor on climate change
Melissa	Willhouse	Marlton	NJ	08053-3612	
Anna	DeLanzo	Woodbine	NJ	08270	
Medora	Falkenberg	Little Silver	ŊЈ	07739-1155	
Tina	Solak	Haddonfield	IJ	08033-1319	

			-		Climate change will not wait for us. It's here and
					the impact is huge already. Monthly public
					meetings with inclusion of climate experts will
					be critical in protecting such an important NJ
Beth Ann	Egan	Gibbsboro	NJ	08026	treasure.
Marylin	Wechselblatt	Wharton	NJ	07885-1816	
Gregg	Sparkman	Cranbury	NJ	08512	
Dean	Blumetti	Sparta	NJ	07871	
Alice	Ciuffo	Manchester Townsh		08759-1362	
					Please act now on climate change. Please
					commit to a regular monthly meeting and add
	:				experts to the committee so action can be taken
Linda	Newman	Medford	NJ	08055-1423	
Suzanne	Grund	Medford	NJ	08055-9706	
Steve	Koster	Trenton	NJ	08620	Allon
					They need to be meeting more often. It's
					indecision and half measures like this that will
					leave us unprepared for serious impacts due to
Joe	Anderson	Bellmawr	NJ	08031-1403	climate change.
Lawrence	Mitchell	Medford	NJ	08055-9209	
Brian	Morrell	Stanhope	NJ	07874-0572	
Maria Rute	Correia	Elizabeth	NJ	07201-1645	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Paul	Lucente	Flemington	NJ	08822-1529	
Ray	Elberson	Medford	NJ	08055-4014	We must address all that Climate Change brings.
josh	noreuil	Stirling	NJ	07980-1228	
Lisa	D'Alessandro	Mays Landing	NJ	08330	
Rosemary	Weaver	Whiting	NJ	08759-3245	
Natalie	Maher	Medford	NJ	08055-9205	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Barbara	Tillman	North Bergen	NJ	07047-4125	
Debra	Marshall	Ventnor City	NJ	08406-2213	
sandra	garcia	Newark	NJ	07105-1281	**************************************
					Just look around at current development. Tell
Francis	Groff	Brielle	NJ	08730-1208	me we don't need some open space?
Sam	Zappala	Mullica Hill	NJ	08062-9339	Please give-a-damn.
John	Theobald	Asbury Park	NJ	07712-5714	
Alarys	Medina	Rutherford	NJ	07070	
Amy	Hansen	Asbury	NJ	08802-2106	
ann	malyon	Oakland	NJ	07436	
Susan	Rogozinski	Millville	NJ	08332-9659	
Maki	Murakami	Monroe Township	NJ	08831-1906	· · ·
Steve	Troyanovich	Florence	NJ	08518-1615	· · ·
Edward	Reichman	West Orange	NJ	07052-5014	
Marie	Keegan	Boonton	NJ	07005-2103	
Maxine	Jacqmin	Princeton	NJ	08540	······································

					Recommending that the Commission have
					monthly meetings. There is much to be done.
Irene	Tysh	Whiting	NJ	08759-1818	Nature needs help now.
Ted	Olszowski	Sparta	NJ	07871	
Steven	Ciesla	Branchville	NJ	07826	
Barry	Nealis	Medford	NJ	08055-9021	
Linda	Seelbach	Summit	NJ	07901-1840	
Frances	McKenna	Little Egg Harbor Tw	NJ	08087-1832	
Christina	Little	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-4715	
Kathe	Christensen	Cape May	NJ	08204-4404	
Chris	Hazynski	Burlington	NJ	08016-3034	
Lascinda	Goetschius	Fair Lawn	NJ	07410-1498	
peter	lenshoek	Lakewood	NJ	08701-7904	we need to protect whatever nature we have
Janice	Haggerty	Bedminster	NJ	07921-2527	
Ben	Cohen	Philadelphia	PA	19143-1514	
Patricia	Butenis	Atco	NJ	08004-2201	
Kevin	Kimmel	Summit	NJ	07901-3476	
Stella	Petersen	Clinton	WA		I love the Pinelands keep it wild
Inga	Robbins	Galloway	NJ	08205-3247	•
Samantha	Redonda	Bloomfield	NJ	07003-5132	
Patricia	Manno	Jackson	NJ	08527	
				00027	Please respond to the climate crisis NOW! We
Toni	Guerra	Cinnaminson	NJ	08077-1556	
Paul	Hammond	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-3055	
kristen	bond	Shamong	NJ	08088-8956	Please preserve our beautiful pine lands!
Elizabeth	Jonach	Bernardsville	NJ	07924-2457	
Jordan	Mealey	Flemington	ŊЈ	08822-4635	
					We need the Pinelands Commission to work on specific regulations that will address the root causes of climate change and to engage the scientific community, including their science staff, in creating forward-looking policies based on the latest scientific data. The Pinelands Climate Committee must commit to regular monthly public meetings. There must be a focused effort by the staff to respond to the climate crisis. And they need to add public experts to the committee as necessary to keep
Noel	Stoll	Matawan	NJ	07747-1506	the process moving.
Darren	Kramer	Newfield	NJ	08344-5150	
Linda	Bender	Mount Laurel	NJ	08054-2124	
Roger	Bynum	Mount Holly	NJ	08060-3379	
Н	Cyr	Hillsborough	NJ	08844	
Steven	Rossi Jr.	West Deptford	NJ	08096-4009	
Kim	McLaren	Montclair	NJ	07043	
Jayne	Frye	Brick	NJ	08724-8115	

Douglas	Schneller	Cranford	NJ	07016-2414	
Andrew	Mumford	Red Bank	NJ	07701	
Melissa	Eden	Little Egg Harbor T		08087-1237	
Janice	Carlin	Hillsdale	NJ	07642	
Caitlyn	Wright	Manahawkin	NJ	08050-1643	
Judith	Weintraub	Beachwood	NJ	08722-2740	
Patricia	Rossi	Levittown	PA	19056-1016	
Stephen	Marshall	Blackwood	NJ	08012-2420	
Richard	Von Gerichten	Ocean	NJ	07712-3353	
Evie	Wills	Bordentown	NJ	08505-2514	
Brandon	Schwartz	Mahwah	NJ	07430-3420	
Kathia	Ramirez	Hammonton	NJ	08037-1624	
					In addition to meeting more frequently, please
					publish actionable steps to preserve and
					increase natural resources (e.g., maintaining and
Marian	Reiff	Haddonfield	NJ	08033-1635	planting trees)
Carly	Jordan	Berlin	NJ	08009-9608	
Dylan	Medici	Boonton	NJ	07005-1785	
Jennie	Sabato	Somers Point	NJ	08244-2223	
Siobhan	Gibbons	North Brunswick	NJ	08902-3505	
Georgean	Arsons	Rumson	NJ	07760	
Marge	Ferrance	Iselin	NJ	08830-2933	
Pamela	Barroway	Cherry Hill	NJ	08003-2253	
Hil	Feusi	Robbinsville	NJ	08691-3033	
Nicholas	Lafranchi	Riverton	NJ	08077	
Carolyn	Jacoby	Ridgewood	NJ	07450-3745	
Peter	Burval	Hillside	NJ	07205-1601	
KAREN	McGUINNESS	Hazlet	NJ	07730	
Maria	Scotto di Cario	Tuckerton	NJ		Please protect the Pinelands!!!!!!
Paige	Weatherbee	Mount Holly	NJ	08060-1475	27WD
William	Vachula	lselin	NJ	08830-2865	
Mariel	Dryl	Denville	NJ	07834-1146	
					This cannot wait. The climate is changing for
					everyone RIGHT NOW! Sitting on our hands is
Ann	Van Hise	Cream Ridge	NJ	08514-1802	NOT an option!
Barbara	Andrew	Princeton	NJ	08540	·····
Madison	Goldeck	Sicklerville	NJ	08081-2218	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Barbara	Gombach	Hoboken	NJ	07030-4753	
Karen	Adezio	Bridgeton	NJ	08302	1/1/14
Ann	Cahill-Makowsky	Bordentown	NJ	08505-2753	
James C	Walton	Elizabeth	NJ	07208	
Susan	Clark	Califon	NJ	07830-3526	
vanne					Please commit to regular monthly meetings! It is
					essential to make sure the P.C. is staying up to
					date with the effect climate change will have on
Rachel	Grace	Marlton	NJ	08053-2665	-

Nancy M Roberta william Jane ANN	Francy Markow Kenney Frantz Robideaux	Old Bridge Oakhurst Haddon Heights Bordentown Hopewell	IN IN IN IN IN IN IN	08857 07755-0636	We're out of time to be out of time!
James	Blinn				
kirk	frost	Berkeley Heights Somerset	NJ NJ	07922-1223	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
					Climate change is a pressing issue that is continuously exacerbated by harmful anthropogenic behaviors. The Climate Committee must be made up of people that that truly care about our planet and its life, and its imperative that this panel meets at least monthly (if not more frequently!) in order to discuss climate issues facing the Pine Barrens and the global community as well as solutions to reduce our exacerbation of climate change and adapt our most vulnerable to changing
Sophia	Milone	Galloway	NJ		conditions.
andrew	tabussi	Toms River	NJ	08757-2614	
Michael	Munafo	Elmer	NJ	08318-3922	
Theresa	Thorsen	Somerset	NJ	08873	
Christopher	Hoffman	Raritan	NJ	08869	
William	Mccauley	Wyckoff	NJ	07481-2011	
Philip John	Pepe Wheeler	Brigantine Ocean View	NJ NJ	08203-3641	
Peter	McCarthy	Newton		08230-1703	
Anita	Bhala	Pennington	NJ	07860-5109	
Denise	Scholz	Bayonne	NJ	07002-4719	
Elaine	Strause	Paoli	PA	19301-1801	
Matthew	Glassman	Trenton	NJ	08690-3308	
Cassiel	Ramirez	Elizabeth	NJ	07202-3899	
мк	Adams	West Orange	NJ	07052	
Michael	Nelson	Haworth	NJ	07641-1820	
Daniel	van Kammen	Princeton	NJ	08540-3857	
june	tullman	Morristown	NJ	07960-4802	
Cheryl	Dzubak	Trenton	NJ	08620-1531	
Laura	Otterbourg	Medford	NJ	08055-1314	

Cheryl	Alexander	Audubon	NJ	08106	
James	Pagnotta	Toms River	LИ	08757-5768	
Jean	Kalemba	Brick	NJ	08724	
Arlene	Aughey	Saddle Brook	NJ	07663-5208	
Pat	Rogers RN	Haddon Township	NJ	08108-2328	
marianne	coffey	Northvale	NJ	07647	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Diane	Lamorte	Pine Brook	NJ	07058	
Joseph	Balwierczak	Madison	NJ	07940	We need Climate Action now!
Martha	Kuhnert	Westwood	NJ	07675	
Thomas	Pluck	Clementon	NJ	08021-7404	
Robert	Sala	Belvidere	NJ	07823-2713	
Kim	Sellon	New Providence	NJ	07974-2931	
Margaret	Coveney	Westfield	NJ	07090-4368	
Nadine	Eltalkhawi	Marlboro	NJ	07746-1322	
Jackie	Bain	Beach Haven	NJ	08008-4744	
Michelle	Knox	Keyport	NJ	07735	
allison	Donahue	Brick	NJ	08723-7683	
<b>F</b> 11					We need the Pinelands Commission to work on specific regulations that will address the root causes of climate change and to engage the scientific community, including their science staff, in creating forward-looking policies based
Emily	Wallace	Maple Shade	NJ		on the latest scientific data.
Denise Denul W	Benson	Tabernacle	NJ	08088-9154	
Daryl W.	De Boer	Toms River	NJ	08757-4416	
Jeffrey Kathleen	Danielewicz	Mount Ephraim	NJ	08059	
Leslie	Bell-de los Reyes Cohen	Barnegat	NJ	08005-5642	
Edward	//w/www	Egg Harbor City	NJ	08215	
	Lang Person	East Brunswick Mount Laurel	NJ	08816	
Wayne Ruth	Boroshok	Summit	NJ	08054	1
Wendy	Brophy	Barnegat	NJ NJ	07901-2981	
Corinnne	White	Voorhees	NJ	08003-1179	
Phuong	Truong	Philadelphia	PA	19111-4910	
Rhyan	Grech	Mays Landing	NJ	08330-2113	
Georgina	Shanley	Red Bank			Our planet is burning and we can't afford to allow our Pinelands to succumb to this Climate Crisis. Protect, Preserve and Enhance this Crown Jewel of our state.
Glenn	Klotz	Margate City	NJ	08402	
Bettie	Reina	Mays Landing	NJ	08330-3063	
Morgan	Cormia	Cliffside Park	NJ	07010	
Bryan	Wishik	Cliffside Park	NJ	07010	
Nancy	Cormia	Cliffside Park	NJ	07010	
Steven	Fenichel	Red Bank	NJ	07701-2005	
Jennifer	Brennan	Florence	NJ		The pine lands need to be protected for future generations.

			1		Yes, yes, yes, yes we are in a climate crisis the
Shoshana	Osofsky	Bridgeton	NJ	08302-7277	time to act is NOW.
					Every report that comes out on climate
Cindy	Esworthy-Menende	Moorestown	NJ	08057-1204	demonstrates the direction need for action
Leslie	Klemm	Moorestown	NJ	08057-2226	
John	Volpa	Marlton	NJ	08053-2503	Humanity is thirty years behind in dealing with a mass extinction of our own making. It's not only other species, the Sixth Extinction includes us. Duh. Please act now.
Virginia	Tamuts	Hammonton	LN	08037-2533	Please start having the meetings every month, and in this age where there are extremists who want to keep drilling and polluting our environment, we need to push for renewable energy options, otherwise they'd finish making this earth uninhabitable.
Jeffrey	Tandul	Linden		08037-2533	
Sean	Ryan	Roselle Park		07036	
Jim	Cochran	Mount Holly			It's the least we can do for NJ and our planet.
Martin	Levin	Mt. Laurel	NJ	08060	it is the least we can do for its and our planet.
Lisa	Cubeiro	Manahawkin	NJ	08050-5203	
Maureen	Morello	Ocean City		08030-3203	
Jen	Grissom	Hopewell	NJ	08525-2808	
Charles	Maack	Trenton	NJ	08638	
Martha	Steinberg	West Creek	NJ	08092-3010	
lbn-Umar	Abbasparker	Fords	NJ	08863-1427	
Eleanor	Dill	Collingswood	NJ		The Climate Committee's work is essential. Monthly meetings need to be happening now, as well as frequent interfaces with the public.
					The time is now. Climate change won't wait.
Becky	Free	Bordentown	IJ	08505	Please take action.